Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 10:44 AM

To: Carnes, Rae Lynn (UTC); Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
Subject: FW: Permission to write-off penalty assessment

Rae Lynn, please write-off Mr. Cook’s penalty assessment (TV-081092).
Lisa, you may post this to the docket and close it.

Thanks.
-Sheri

From: Brown, Sally (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 10:27 AM

To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)

Subject: RE: Permission to write-off penalty assessment

Permission granted.

Sally Brown
Senior AAG
UTC Division
(360) 664-1193

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 10:16 AM

To: Brown, Sally (UTC)

Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)

Subject: Permission to write-off penalty assessment

Good morning Sally.

I’'m requesting permission to write off a $100 penalty assessment issued to Gregory Allen Cook d/b/a Excalibur Moving
Systems in docket TV-081092 for failure to file the 2007 annual report. On November 6, 2008, Mr. Cook notified the
commission he is no Ionger in business and requested his household goods permit, HG-62591, be voluntarily canceled.
The cancellation was granted today. As Mr. Cook is no longer operating, it’s highly unlikely he will pay the delinquent
penalty assessment.

Thank you for your con5|derat|on
-Sheri




